SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
May 5, 2017
9:07 a.m

9:07: 38 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair MacKinnon called the Senate Finance Committee
nmeeting to order at 9:07 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co-Chair
Senat or Shel | ey Hughes
Senator Peter M cciche

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop, Vice-Chair
Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Nat asha von | mhof

ALSO PRESENT

Dan Stickel, Chief Econom st, Econom c Research G oup, Tax
Di vision, Departnment of Revenue; Ken Alper, Director, Tax
Division, Departnent of Revenue; Senator Cathy G essel;
Senat or Gary St evens; Representati ve Cer an Tarr,
Representative Chris Birch.

SUMVARY

CSHB 111(FIN) (efd fld)
OL and GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX; PAYMENTS; CREDI TS

CSHB 111(FIN) (efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in
committee for further consideration.

#hb111
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 111(FIN)(efd fld)

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax,
tax paynents, and credits; relating to interest
applicable to delinquent oil and gas production tax;



relating to carried-forward |ease expenditures based
on losses and |limting those |ease expenditures to an
anount equal to the gross value at the point of
production of oil and gas produced from the |ease or
property where the |ease expenditure was incurred;
relating to information concerning tax credits, |ease
expenditures, and oil and gas taxes; relating to the
di sclosure of that information to the public; relating
to an adjustnent in the gross value at the point of
production; and relating to a legislative working

group.”
9: 08: 54 AM

DAN STI CKEL, CH EF ECONOM ST, ECONOM C RESEARCH GROUP, TAX
DI VI SI ON, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, introduced hinself.

9:09: 28 AM
AT EASE

9:10: 20 AM
RECONVENED

Co- Chair MacKi nnon announced that the presentation would be
a continuation of the presentation fromthe prior day.

9:10: 50 AM

KEN ALPER, DI RECTOR, TAX DIVISIQON, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
hi ghlighted slide 21, "Fiscal Analysis" of the presentation
titled, "DOR Senate Finance Presentation"” (copy on file):

Fi scal Note Summary- Tax

 Senate bill mkes no mterial changes to SB21
provi si ons

* Loosening of existing mninumtax protection against

smal |l producer and GVR credits results in ~$20-40
mllion | ess revenue per year through FY24
 Senate Resources bill provides certain limted

“hardening” of the mnimm tax floor to NOLs, since
these are no longer “credits.”
o Provision has no fiscal inpact at forecast
prices
o Mdeling indicates a tax increase in the
alternative price scenarios at $40 oil when mgjor
producers would be expected to have operating
| osses

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 05/05/17 9:07 A M



9:14: 05 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whet her the nobst recent version
of the bill would "pierce" the mninum credit, or was it
existing for small producers. M. Al per replied that the
smal | producer credit could not be used to go below the
floor should the conpany used sliding scale per barrel
credits under current law. He relayed that the bill stated
that the small producer credit, and the five-dollar per
barrel credit, could be used below the fl oor.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whether the idea contributed to
t he confusion about the conparison with the house bill and
the advisory bulletin. She remarked that tax payers had
previously ordered credits differently than the advisory
bulletin. She stressed that she was referencing the nost

recent version of the bill, versus the house version of the
bill. She stated that the advisory report changed sone of
the | anguage. M. Al per responded that the house bill did

not have a simlar provision.

Senat or Hughes stressed that the structure affected the
activity of the conpany. She noted the second bullet in the
slide, and wondered whether there was a consideration of
the policy change and how it mght inpact the activity of
the conpany. M. Alper replied he did not nmake any
assunptions about changes in behavior. The fiscal note
tables were based on the assunptions for spending and
production. He stated that any change in conpany behavior
woul d result in a change in the nunbers.

9: 20: 20 AM

M. Al per addressed slide 22, "Fiscal Analysis":

Fi scal Note Summary- Budget
e Additional inpact due to near-total elimnation of
cash paynents for tax credits (reduced spendi ng)
o Long term forecast for cash credits is $150
mllion / year; reduced to essentially zero
o Mbst of the associated projects don’'t cone into
production during the fiscal note period
. $1. 325 billion in rei mbur sabl e credit
obligation renoved over the 10-year fiscal note
peri od

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 05/05/17 9:07 A M



0 Resulting “carried forward” balance, wth
uplift, is $1.785 billion in 2027 that can offset
future taxes

o O this, about $460 mllion is accrued “uplift”

In response to a question from Co-Chair McKi nnon, M.
Al per explained that the governor wanted the state to | eave
t he busi ness of buying cash credits.

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered whether the admnistration
believed that the funds were owed to the tax payer. M.
Al per wondered whether the question was prospective or the
held tax credit certificates.

Co- Chair MacKinnon stated that her question referred to
reflective action. She remarked that the bill set up a
system that required the state to owe noney, and she hoped
that the state's "word was good going forward" as it
carried forward the | osses. M. Al per agreed that they were
an obligation to the state. He remarked that, if the
credits were held until the conpany began production, it
becane a reduction fromthe paid tax.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon surmsed that there was no term linmt.
M. Al per replied that it depended on policy.

9:25:32 AM

Senat or M cciche wondered whether there was an inprovenent
from the prior system wth the current or simlar
legislation. M. Alper replied that the strength of the
"ring fence" provisions in the bill were inportant. He
stated that it was possible that a bankrupt conpany could
be bought by a nmjor producer, and the carried forward
| osses would be purchased that could be used to offset
taxes from another field. He stated that it was a concern
over the current structure of the bill. He stated that the
house bill had a stronger "ring fence", that said that the
carry-forwards could only be used against the production
from the associated fields at the point of original
spendi ng.

Senator M cciche wondered whether there was a greater
benefit leading to a greater probability of production
using the nethod, versus incentivizing spending as opposed
to productive spending. M. Alper could not speak to the
i kelihood of what would lead to production. He shared that

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 05/05/17 9:07 A M



the advantage of a cash credit based system would make it
easier for new entrants to come into the world, but they
may not be able to bring production.

M. Aper looked at slide 23, "Inpact of Advisory
Bul l etin":

Many of the circunstances that show as a tax
“decrease” are due to exceptions to the 3/31/17
advisory bulletin on ordering of credits

* For the nost part, if the interpretation that many
held prior to 3/31 was the actual |egal status, this
bill would be revenue neutral (no tax increase or
decr ease)

e Advisory bulletin tends to “push” certain cashable
credits into future years, as conpanies can’'t use them
in the year incurred. In the absence of the bulletin,
it’s likely that the “budget inpact” (change in cash
credit demand) of SCS CSHB111(RES) would be slightly
hi gher in the near termand lower in the |later years

Co-Chair MacKinnon noted that there was sone disconnect
bet ween the econonmists and the auditors. She renmarked that
the auditors were basing support of the advisory opinion on

two mnutes of conversation about an anmendnent. She
wondered how a previous bill inpacted the issue. She
appreciated that the bill was net neutral. M. Al per

replied that the advisory bulletin was not infornmed by two
m nutes of testinony at 1:30am on April 4, 2013. He stated
that the drafting of the regulation was infornmed by that
conversation. The regulation was witten to interpret the
perceived intent of the mker of that anendnent. He
stressed that the regulatory process was extensive and
controlled with drafts, public review, Ilegal review, and
publication. He stressed that the I|anguage was the sane
t hroughout the process w thout comment. He stated that the
advisory bulletin clarified what was already in regul ation.

Co- Chai r MacKi nnon felt that from the |legislature's
perspective, Departnent of Revenue (DOR) may have had the
wong interpretation of the regulation. She queried the
statute that provided that authority. She assunmed that
there was a bill that allowed tax payers to decide how to
use their <credits to advantage their tax position to
i ncrease production. M. A per replied that he gave
incorrect information to the conmttee. He stated that he
was not a career tax admnistrator, and those in DOR

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 05/05/17 9:07 A M



corrected the record. The statutory direction was in AS
43.55.024(j), which was the sliding scale credit. The
statute said that the credit could not be used to reduce
taxes below the mninmum tax. He stated that the previous
regul ations from the beginning of credits tal ked about the
ability of conpanies to order their credits in the sequence
to their own best advantage. He stated the addition in 2013
was new | anguage that bundling neant you cannot go bel ow
the fl oor.

Co-Chair MacKinnon felt that the tax payer would address
the interpretation. M. Al per stated that there were nany
t hat knew the statutes better than him

9:36: 24 AM

M. Alper highlighted slide 24, "Fiscal Analysis-inpact of
forecast prices." He stated that the table outlined the
fiscal note. He remarked that the light blue colors were
subtotal lines. He stated that all the |Iines above the blue
lines were changes in taxes based on various provisions of
the bill.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon | ooked at "Total Revenue Inpact."” She
stated that the negative nunber represented a |oss of
revenue to the state. She renmarked that the advisory
bulletin indicated that loss. M. A per stated that the
| ar gest conponent of the negative nunbers was on line 3,
and he would address lines 1 and 2.

Co-Chair MacKinnon stressed that negative nunbers were
normally a "good thing." She noted that the negative nunber
was indicative of the state receiving less. M. Al per
agr eed.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon wondered whether the issue was standard
in the oil and gas industry. M. Al per replied in the
affirmati ve.

9:41: 40 AM

M. A per continued to discuss slide 24. He stated that
line 2 was the ability added by the legislation of certain
tax payers being allowed to offset their cash credits with
corporate inconme tax. He noted that the nunber was
approximately $5 mllion to $10 mllion of |ower revenue.
He stressed that the nunber was not related to the advisory

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 05/ 05/ 17 9:07 A M



bulletin, but would be considered reduced corporate incone
tax revenue. He stated that |line 3 opened up the ability to
use certain credits below the floor, specifically the five
doll ar per barrel credit and the small producer credit. He
stated that the small producer credit was in the process of
a long sunset, and the nunbers were not nmaterial after
three or four years.

Co-Chair MacKinnon surmsed that |ine 3 represented the
i mpact of the advisory bulletin. M. Al per agreed

M. Al per continued to discuss slide 24. He shared that the
budget portion referred to appropriations. He stated that
the biggest change was the elimnation of North Slope
operating loss credits.

9: 45: 03 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon surmsed that simlar |anguage could be
used to describe the costs for |eases that were applied to
the production tax. M. Alper replied that there was a tine
difference in that analysis. He explained that a |ease
expenditure would see a shift in a nunber of years. He
stated that the bill found a corporate inconme tax to offset
inreal time to be seen in the sane fiscal year.

M. Al per finished discussing slide 24. He noted that the
total inpact was approximately $150 nillion per year over
the long-term He stated that the total fiscal inpact was
the sum of the budget and fiscal inpact. He stated that
| ast conmponent dealt wth the value of the carry-forward
| ease expenditures, which were aggregate nunbers that
changed over tine.

Senator M cciche asked about the total shift in total state
spendi ng associated with the bill. M. Al per shared that
there was a forecast of approxinmately $3.8 billion to be
spent in the tinme period. He stated that, under current
law, the $3.8 billion would be spent by conpanies that were
eligible for cash credits. He shared that the $3.8 billion
woul d turn into approximately $1.3 billion of credits, that
current law required the state to pay. He stated that the
legislation allowed that noney to accurmulate to track
conpany carry-forwards to be used against future taxes.

9:50: 42 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 05/ 05/ 17 9:07 A M



Senator M cciche surmsed that the total fiscal inpact line
was reflecting the uplift going forward. M. Al per replied
that the total fiscal inpact reflected that the state was
no longer buying the credits and small tax changes. The
i npact of the carry forwards did not show up before 2027

because they were a future obligation.

Senator M cciche stressed that the discussion was related
to only production taxes. M. Al per responded that there
was no anticipated change in royalty within the fiscal
not e.

Senator Mcciche felt that there was an attenpt to not pay
cash credit, wth the hope that the credit would be paid by
producing conpanies in the future. He remarked that
renoving the nunber in 2027 resulted in nearly the sane
nunber of tax credits paid in the future by the producing
entity. M. Al per agreed.

Senator M cciche hoped to have further discussions about
the North Slope infrastructure. He noted that there would
be a subtraction of that outstanding yearend bal ance
associated with additional royalty and property taxes. M.
Al per replied that the state's obligation did not conme to
fruition until the oil production occurred resulting in
taxes and royalties to the state.

Co-Chair MacKinnon restated that it was an "accurate
statenent.” M. Al per agreed.

9:55:13 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon noted that the plan was based on a
decade of projections and assunptions by the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources (DNR). M. Alper replied that one of the
conponents of the wunderlying revenue estimate was the
forecast of production from DNR

Co- Chair MacKi nnon surm sed that the slide was ten years of
forecasting for the price of oil. She remarked that there
could be sonme dramatic changes based on price. M. Al per
agreed, and stated that the followi ng slide addressed that
i ssue.

9: 56: 36 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 05/05/17 9:07 A M



M. Al per discussed slide 25, "Fiscal Analysis-Inpact at
Range of Prices.”" He stated that the chart showed the
i npact at different price points.

Senator Hughes |ooked at slide 24. She wondered how the
advisory bulletin would have inpacted the nunber in the
bottom right corner. She remarked that there nay be the
same nunber w thout the change of policy, but remarked that
there would be a change with inflation. M. Alper replied
that he would provide that analysis. He noted that the
credits that could go below the floor, referenced in line 3
were credits that were not generally cashabl e.

M. Al per continued to discuss slide 25.

10: 04: 01 AM

Co- Chair MacKi nnon renmarked that the state did not need to
protect itself from additional |osses, because there was
current production. M. Alper stated that the oil prices
were extrenmely low at the tine of the previous discussion.

Co- Chair MacKi nnon stressed that the governnment could not
al ways predict how the private sector would respond, when
they were in a negative position. M. Al per agreed.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon stated that there was reason for
optimsm M. Al per agreed.

10: 07: 20 AM

M. Al per highlighted slide 26, "lInpact of Carried Forward
Liability":

It is hard to capture the future inpact of carried
forward | osses that don’t have associ ated production
during the fiscal note period

e The $1.785 billion represents about $3.8 billion in
carried forward |osses ($1.325 billion at 35 percent)
plus uplift

* None of these totals include the not-yet-conmtted
spending that would be required for any of the large
announced di scoveri es

Co-Chair MacKinnon wondered if the outline reflected
wor | dwi de behavior. M. Alper replied in the affirmative.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 05/05/17 9:07 A M



M. Al per addressed slide 27, "Fiscal Analysis":

Prelimnary Life Cycle Analysis
« DOR s nodel |ooks at total state and producer cash
flow over 40 years for a large North Slope new field
devel opnent
o] 750 mllion barrel s recover ed, maxi mum
production of
120, 000 bbl/ day
e Senate Resources Bill reduces producer cash
fl ow by
$165 mllion and reduces I RR by 0.3 percent
o Production tax is zero for three years (GVR)
and m ninmum tax for seven years after due to use
of carryforwards.
Ful I production tax begins in year 11
o This assunes the interpretation that the use of
carryforwards allows for the |oss of per-barrel
credits. If this were rewitten, the m ninum tax
would be in place due to nore years of carry-
forward use

10: 14: 25 AM

Co-Chair MacKinnon queried the anount of royalties the
state would receive in the tineframe with the analysis. M.
Al per replied that, presum ng the statutory tax at a point
of relatively high production |ayered with the royalties at
forecasted prices, there would be nearly $1 billion in
state revenue fromthat large field

Co-Chair MacKinnon noted that the nunber was nostly
i npacted by the advisory bulletin. M. Al per replied that
the advisory bulletin was the presunptive status quo, so he
did not know whether it had material inpact.

CSHB 111(FIN) (efd fld) was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

#
ADJ OQURNIVENT
10: 17: 20 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:17 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 05/ 05/ 17 9:07 A M



